

BIBLICAL TRUTH . CLASSICAL WAY . ABUNDANT LIFE

Preschool Parent – Student Handbook

2022-2023 School Year



Box 1581, Cody, WY 82414 307.250.5167 ~ <u>www.codyveritas.com</u>

Table of Contents

1. ABOUT VERITAS	4
1.1 Veritas Mission	4
1.2 Veritas Vision Statement	4
1.3 Goals: A Christ-Centered and Classical Education	4
1.4 Statement of Faith	5
1.5 Membership	5
1.6 Administrative Structure	5
2. ADMISSIONS	6
2.1 Application Process	6
2.2 Learning Disabilities Policy	7
2.3 Age Requirements	8
3. ACADEMICS	8
3.1 Kindergarten Prep	8
4. DISCIPLINE	8
4.1 Overview	8
4.2 Student Conflict Resolution	8
4.3 Basic School Rules and Etiquette	9
4.4 School Clothing Policy	9
4.5 Grievance Policy	10
4.6 Attendance Policy	11
4.7 Sickness Policy	11
5. OTHER	12
5.1 Parental Rights	12
5.2 Parental Involvement	12
5.3 Emergency Relocation	12
5.4 Field Trips	13
5.5 Restrictions	13

Welcome to Veritas Academy

Dear Parents and Students:

Veritas Academy is excited to offer a Classical Christian education in Cody and the Big Horn Basin.

"Veritas" is Latin for "truth." Jesus said, "If you hold to my teaching, you are really my disciples. Then you will know the truth and the truth will set you free." (John 8:31-32) We desire for our academy to teach students to be disciples who know the Truth and to guide them to reach their God-given potential.

Veritas Academy distinctives are:

- A. **Christ-centered**, Biblically-based education
- B. Regular "**recitations**" where each grade will creatively present to family and friends a synopsis of what they have been learning
- C. Inclusion of the "Great Books" (or classics) in each grade
- D. Participation in community service projects
- E. A love of learning for students through the stimulating and engaging Classical method
- F. A safe, uplifting, productive and redemptive school culture

We look forward to partnering with you in your child's education!

Veritas Academy

1. ABOUT VERITAS

1.1 Veritas Mission

Biblical Truth. Classical Way. Abundant Life.

1.2 Veritas Vision Statement

Biblical Truth (2 Timothy 3:16-17)

Veritas Academy believes God's Word is the foundation for all learning. Our curriculum and teaching methods provide students a comprehensive application of Scripture in all disciplines. Our goal is to assist each student in developing a Biblical worldview by acknowledging that God is the Author of all knowledge and wisdom.

Classical Way (Deuteronomy 6:4-9)

In partnership with parents, Veritas Academy is committed to the classical approach which corresponds to the developmental learning stages of children and builds a natural progression of understanding in all subjects. This approach, called the Trivium, has three levels of learning: the grammar stage (acquisition of foundational facts in all subjects), the logic stage (questioning the way facts fit together through critical and abstract thinking), and the rhetoric stage (building on the first two stages to learn to write and speak well). Our goal is for students to graduate with an ability to investigate, contemplate, debate, and pursue knowledge.

Abundant Life (John 10:10)

Veritas Academy provides challenging academic study within a nurturing community. Students are encouraged to develop their individual, God-given talents as well as to discover and fulfill their roles in family, church, community and the world beyond. Our goal is to graduate disciples of Jesus, lifelong learners, creative problem solvers, and servant leaders who are equipped to make an impact in their ever-changing world.

1.3 Goals: A Christ-Centered and Classical Education

<u>Christ-Centered</u>: In all its levels, programs, and teaching, Veritas Academy seeks to:

- A. Teach all subjects as parts of an integrated whole with the Scriptures at the center (2 Timothy 3:16-17)
- B. Provide a clear model of the Biblical Christian life through our staff and board. This model is summed-up, by our Lord, as love for God and our neighbor (Matthew 22: 37-40)
- C. Encourage every child to begin and develop her or his relationship with God the Father through Jesus Christ (Matthew 28: 18-20, Matthew 19: 13-15)

<u>Classical</u>: In all its levels, programs, and teaching, Veritas Academy seeks to:

- A. Emphasize grammar (the fundamental rules of each subject), logic (the ordered relationship of the particulars in each subject), and rhetoric (how the grammar and logic of each subject may be clearly expressed) in all subjects
- B. Encourage every student to develop a love for learning and live up to his or her academic potential
- C. Provide an orderly atmosphere conducive to the attainment of the above goals.

1.4 Statement of Faith

Apostles' Creed

We believe in God, the Father Almighty, Creator of heaven and earth, and in Jesus Christ, his only Son, our Lord, who was conceived by the Holy Spirit, born of the Virgin Mary, suffered under Pontius Pilate, was crucified, died, and was buried; He descended into hell; On the third day he rose again from the dead; He ascended into heaven, and is seated at the right hand of God the Father almighty; From there he will come to judge the living and the dead. We believe in the Holy Spirit, the holy Christian Church, the communion of the saints, the forgiveness of sins, the resurrection of the body and life everlasting.

We also believe:

- 1. In the beginning God created the heavens and the earth. (Genesis 1:1)
- 2. All children are made in the image of God. (Genesis 1:27)
- 3. All have sinned and fall short of the glory of God. (Romans 3:23)
- 4. Jesus calls all to repent from their sins and believe. (Mark 1:15)
- 5. Jesus desires that none should perish, but all to come to repentance. (2 Peter 3:9)
- 6. Jesus is the way, the truth and the life, and no one comes to the Father except through Jesus. (John 14:6)
- 7. In Jesus we are a new eternal creation. (2 Corinthians 5:17)
- 8. The Holy Spirit teaches us all things and reminds us of everything Jesus taught. (John 14:26)
- 9. We believe in one God, eternally existent in three persons: God the Father, God the Son, and God the Holy Spirit. (Deuteronomy 6:4-5; Matthew 28:19-20; Mark 12:28-31; I John 5:7)
- 10. Our purpose is to love God with all our heart, soul, mind and strength, and to love our neighbors as ourselves. (Deut. 6:4-9; Mark 12:30)
- 11. Scripture is God-breathed and is useful for teaching, rebuking, correcting and training in righteousness, so that men and women of God may be equipped for every good work. (2 Timothy 3:16-17)
- 12. We are commissioned to go and make disciples of all nations, baptizing them in the name of the Father, Son and Holy Spirit and teaching them to obey all things. (Matthew 28:18-20)
- 13. In the end of time, there will be a great multitude that no one can count from every nation, tribe, people and language, worshipping Jesus. (Revelation 7:9)

Veritas Academy's approach to being Bible-based and interdenominational is that secondary doctrines may be discussed in class but the beliefs are left to the family/church for final authority.

1.5 Membership

Veritas Academy is a member of the Association of Classical and Christian Schools (ACCS), as well as the Educational Research Bureau.

1.6 Administrative Structure

Veritas Academy, Inc., is a private, non-profit corporation registered as such with the State of Wyoming.

<u>Veritas Academy Board of Directors</u> consists of three permanent members. Two parent representatives may be appointed during the school year. Further details are outlined in the Veritas By-Laws.

2. ADMISSIONS

Veritas Academy is committed to the vision of Christ-centered classical education. We eagerly seek to assist parents in their God-given role to educate their children in the high standard that such a vision demands. Our admissions process is designed to help both parents and the administration of Veritas Academy know whether we are a good fit for the applicant. For that purpose, the application process is intended as an exchange of information between school and parent, so both school and parents can make the best, informed decision for the interest of the applicant.

2.1 Application Process

- 1. Fill out an application form. These are available on our website (<u>www.codyveritas.com</u>) or can be obtained from our school office.
- 2. With the application, Veritas requires a \$250 deposit payment with the application of new students and for re-enrollment of returning students. The registration deposit serves a couple of important purposes: 1) it acts as "earnest money" to demonstrate a family's commitment to follow through with the enrollment of their child, and 2) assures the school of the needed funds to order books for the right number of students and cover our expenses. The registration deposit is non-refundable for accepted students.
- 3. Families will be notified of acceptance by Veritas Academy after the application is reviewed.

Admissions Statement

Veritas Academy welcomes students of all backgrounds to our community. We do not discriminate based on race, sex, color, or national origin. Veritas reserves the right to deny admission to a student if his or her ability, behavior, or emotional development indicates that he or she could not be best served by our school program. We seek to make each admission decision based on what is best for the child and for Veritas.

Scholarships

Veritas provides only need-based scholarships. Scholarships are awarded for up to 50% of tuition after registration. All scholarship applications will be processed in the order they are received.

Tuition Rates for 2021-2022:

Grade Level	Monthly Tuition Rate (9mo total)	Annual Tuition Rate
Preschool (3 days from 8:30-12:00pm)	\$149.72	\$1347.50

Application Deadlines

- March 1st- Re-enrollment forms and incoming sibling enrollment forms and registration fees due for Veritas families.
- May 1st- Deadline for new student applications. Applications will be processed in the order they are received.

Payment

Tuition payments may be made in the following ways:

- Pre-paid annual tuition: payment in full before the first day of school
- Semi-annual tuition: two equal payments due before each semester
- Monthly payments: equal monthly payments made through automatic bank transfer (ACH), starting in September (minus registration deposit) with the last monthly payment withdrawn in May.

Families with an unpaid tuition balance as of May 31st are not promised placement in the fall enrollment until their tuition is paid in full. If the class that the family has an enrolled student in is full with a waiting list, they will

lose their placement on June 1. One of the students on the waiting list will be moved up into their slot. The family with delinquent tuition will be added back to the waiting list when the tuition is paid in full.

Due to the fact that Veritas Academy commits to a full-year of teaching salaries and classroom materials, based on student enrollment, parents should understand that by enrolling their child(ren) in Veritas Academy, there is an explicit commitment to pay the entire year of tuition, regardless of which payment plan. The entire year's tuition is considered due, even if the student is withdrawn or their enrollment is discontinued before the end of the school year for any reason, regardless of the deciding party, unless the Board of Directors grants an exception.

Precedence of Enrollment

Applications for enrollment are accepted at any time throughout the school year prior to the year of application. Veritas uses the following priority in offering placement in each class:

- 1. <u>Returning students</u>: Re-enrollment forms will be due by March 1st (these forms will be sent home with students prior to the March 1st deadline).
- 2. <u>Siblings of enrolled students</u>: Along with the intention of currently enrolled students, parents are asked to indicate enrollment of siblings by March 1st.
- 3. <u>New faculty children</u>: Any staff with children not previously enrolled should notify the head of school of intent to enroll by March 1st.
- 4. New student general enrollment

Waiting List

Veritas will limit class size to comply with state licensing ratios for preschool. The ratio for classes of four- and five-year-olds is 1 staff per 12 students. The ratio of classes for three- and four-year-olds is 1 staff per 10 students. Once enrollment reaches capacity, a waiting list is maintained. To be placed on the waiting list, a student must meet all qualifications for enrollment.

The waiting list for each class is prioritized in chronological order from the time an applicant submits a completed application and meets admissions qualifications. However, because Veritas' tuition income does not cover its operating expenses, a full-paying applicant will be offered a vacated placement before an applicant applying for scholarship.

Student Records

Records of admitted students will be requested from previous schools. We also maintain immunization records.

2.2 Learning Disabilities Policy

This policy delineates some limitations in accepting students who we are capable and equipped to serve and applies to all students and teachers in all classrooms of Veritas Academy.

Definitions

Severe Learning Disability: Any condition in an applicant which would require a separate classroom, program, and staff in order to provide the educational services desired by the parents. Examples of severe learning disabilities include such conditions as Down's syndrome, deaf/mute, and blindness. Learning Disability: Any condition in an applicant or student which does not require a separate classroom, program, and staff in order to provide the educational services desired by the parents. Examples of learning disabilities include such conditions as Hyperactivity, Attention Deficit Syndrome, and Dyslexia. For the purposes of this policy, it is not important whether or not the condition was accurately diagnosed and is a genuine learning disability.

Guidelines

- 1. Children with severe learning disabilities cannot be admitted to Veritas Academy because Veritas is not in a position to serve the needs of these children adequately.
- 2. A child who has a learning disability will be required to meet the same academic standards as all other children in his or her grade level. A determination as to the feasibility of an applicant with a learning

- disability to meet this standard will be critical to the decision whether or not to accept the child to be enrolled at Veritas.
- 3. A child who has a learning disability will be given at least the same amount of individual instruction and encouragement as his or her classmates.

2.3 Age Requirements

A child enrolling in Veritas' two-day preschool class must turn at least three years-of-age by the first day of school. A child enrolling in the three-day preschool class must turn at least four-years-of-age by the first day of school. Rare exceptions can be considered only upon board approval and will require a four-week probationary period.

3. ACADEMICS

3.1 Kindergarten Prep

- Letters: identifying, naming, producing sound(s), printing/tracing
- Colors: identifying and naming
- Shapes: identifying, naming, tracing, and drawing
- Biblical concepts and truths through Bible stories, Bible verse memorization, songs, and chants
- **Numbers:** naming, 1-1 correspondence, and number comprehension

4. DISCIPLINE

4.1 Overview

Veritas Academy believes in redemptive discipline. All necessary discipline will be based on biblical principles: for example, restitution, apologies, prompt punishment, restoration of fellowship, no lingering ungodly attitudes, etc. The vast majority of discipline problems are dealt with at the classroom level. Teachers collaborate to ensure consistency. It is vital for parents and students to realize that maintaining an orderly atmosphere in the school and the classroom is critical to the learning process. As in all other areas of the education at Veritas, love and forgiveness will be an integral part of the discipline of a student.

Preschoolers are at an age of learning about choices and the results of those choices. Positive reinforcement of student behavior will be central to classroom discipline. Students will be given warnings when their behavior is non-compliant. If the warning is not heeded, an appropriate consequence to the offense will be given. Examples of consequences are: removal of supplies that are misused, practicing the appropriate response or behavior, taking time to regain control of their body, losing a privilege, etc.

Parents will be notified if a student has not corrected their behavior after a warning and two consequences.

If a student is continually disruptive to the class, a conference will be arranged with the parents, classroom teacher, and the Veritas Head of School to discuss a solution.

4.2 Student Conflict Resolution

- 1. Interpersonal Conflict
 - a. Matt 18:15 "If your brother sins against you, go and tell him his fault between you and him alone. If he listens to you, you have gained your brother."
 - b. Matt 18:16 "But if he does not listen, take one or two others along with you." (This might include a fellow student, but a teacher/administrator may be preferable)
- 2. Serious Misconduct (e.g., cheating, stealing, illegal activities or dangerous behavior)

a. Matt 18:15-16 is generally not applicable in this situation. The student should go directly to a teacher or administrator. It is not dishonorable, but honorable, to go directly to authority in certain cases for the genuine interest of your brother's well-being as well as the protection of our school culture. The responsibility of the student is to inform the appropriate authority figure to deal with the situation. These are areas that require discernment and prayer.

If you have questions about how to deal with something, contact a teacher or administrator – not another parent.

4.3 Basic School Rules and Etiquette

All students are expected to adhere to the following school rules:

- 1. Students are expected to cooperate with basic Christian standards of behavior and conversation.
- 2. There should be no disrespectful talking back or arguing with teachers or staff. Prompt and cheerful obedience is expected. Requests from the teachers should not have to be repeated.
- 3. Guns, knives, or other weapons are not allowed on the school grounds.
- 4. Illegal substances are prohibited at all times. The school reserves the right to search student property at any time.
- 5. Students are not to bring electronic devices to school.
- 6. Families will be held responsible for damage done to school property. Actual replacement costs will be assessed.
- 7. Students may not chew gum at school.

4.4 School Clothing Policy

Our dress code is a means through which we establish a community standard of dress at Veritas Academy and train students to submit to a community standard, perhaps instead of their own personal preferences. By enrolling your student at Veritas, parents are expected to support all Veritas policies, including adherence to the dress code as found in the handbook.

The following School Clothes Policy was adopted to enhance the atmosphere of learning, minimize ambiguities, and foster a spirit of camaraderie among Veritas' students.

All Students

- Modesty is expected. Undergarments should not be seen through clothing.
- No hoods, logos, embellishments, appliqué, holes, or tatters. Clothing must be neat and in good repair. Frayed bottoms, holes in knees, and hems must be repaired.
- Students may not wear hats or coats in the school building.
- Students may dress within the guidelines given for their biological sex.
- Students may not dye hair unnatural colors
- Teachers will have the discretion to say whether an item of clothing or student's appearance is a distraction for school or violates the policy or not. If there is a disagreement, the Head of School will have the final say.

Tops (boys & girls)

- Long or short sleeve oxford shirts tucked in, solid colors only (no ¾ sleeve)
- Long or short sleeve polo shirts tucked in, solid colors only
- Turtlenecks tucked in, solid colors only
- Sweaters solid navy blue uniform sweater. Either button or zip front. No cable-knit or ¾ length sleeves.
- Fleece Zip-Ups students may purchase and keep a school fleece in the classroom to wear in lieu of a coat or sweater during class. The fleece must be solid navy blue with a zip front.

Bottoms (boys & girls)

 Khaki or Navy Blue Dress Slacks – twill, pleated or flat front, slit back pockets (no exterior, flap, or cargo pockets), no canvas fabric, no denim, no corduroy, no low rise, no double seams and no "pencil leg" or "skinny" slacks.

- Khaki or Navy Blue Shorts twill, pleated or flat front, slit back pockets (no exterior, flap, or cargo
 pockets), no canvas fabric, no denim, no corduroy, no low rise, no double seams and no "pencil leg" or
 "skinny" short. Must be within four inches of the knee.
- Jeans standard style, dark blue or black denim, straight leg or cowboy cut, regular or relaxed fit. No low rise, no excessively baggy or tight, no jeggings or stretchy denim, no skinny, tapered or narrow fit, no holes, tears, stone washed, bleached or highly faded, no cargo style or additional pockets or embellishments.

Dresses (girls only)

- Khaki or Navy Blue Jumpers or Skirts Must be within four inches of knee with shorts, leggings or tights underneath. Twill and jersey material only (no jean, sweater or corduroy material). No logos.
- Uniform Polo Dresses- Must be solid color, no logos, and within four inches of the knee, with an a-line shape.

Accessories

- Dress belt solid black or dark brown leather/faux leather required for 2nd graders and older wearing pants or shorts.
- Boys may wear rings and/or watches, but no other jewelry.
- Girls may have one set of earrings. No other body piercings are allowed.

Shoes

girls:

- Plain Dress shoes any color, Mary Janes, loafers, high-heeled loafers, or flats.
- Tall riding style boots black, brown, tan or gray (all one color), leather or faux leather, top of boots must be below the knee, no embellishments or logos, no platform soles.

boys:

Plain Dress shoes - Black, brown, tan or gray loafers, laced oxfords, laced loafers.

girls and boys:

- Any color sneakers/tennis shoes. No lights, wheels, rollers or sounds.
- Western (cowboy) Boots: pull on or lace up, black, brown, tan or gray, leather or faux leather. Decorative
 stitching is permitted, no embellishments or logos. (Must be worn with pants over the tops of boots, no
 tucking pants in boots, girls may wear leggings inside of boots)

Friday and Special Event Tops (boys and girls) - Only allowed Fridays unless otherwise notified.

• Any color Veritas t-shirt or sweatshirt, only official Veritas tops bought from the Veritas store.

Consequences for Non-compliance

Students in violation of the school's clothing policy will be given a uniform violation slip to be signed by parents and will be required to serve restitution for the first two offenses in a quarter. More than three violations in a quarter will result in an office visit and parents will be asked to bring the appropriate item. Any blatant violation of the clothing policy that is deemed deliberate and defiant will result in an immediate office visit and parents will be asked to pick up the student.

4.5 Grievance Policy

If parents or patrons have a suggestion, grievance, or dispute about the general operation of the school (apart from the operation of the classrooms), they should bring their concerns to the Head of School, who may then share it with the Board. If parents or patrons are still unsatisfied, they may appeal in writing to the Board. The Board will decide whether or not to issue a hearing and will have the final say in the matter.

Contacting other students, parents, teachers, or administrators to air concerns or accusations is not appropriate, as gossip weakens our school and is not part of resolving conflict in a biblical way.

Student or Parental Concerns about Teachers

When conflicts occur between any two parties through their relationship at Veritas, the principle of Matthew 18:15 is to be applied. Resolution should be sought first on the person-to-person level. Gossip is always inappropriate. We seek to live by relational covenant – believe the best in one another, stand shoulder-to-shoulder with one another, and talk to and not about one another.

All concerns having to do with matters in the classroom should first be presented to the teacher by the parents, or if the student is mature enough, by the student directly. A respectful demeanor is expected. If the problem is not resolved, the parents or students may bring the concern to the Head of School. If the student brings the concern, he or she should have permission from parents to do so. If the problem is still not resolved, the Head of School will initiate a meeting of the student, parent, and teacher. If the problem is still not resolved, the Head of School will schedule a hearing with the Veritas Academy Board.

So as to ensure that the grievance policy is followed according to the steps outlined above, the <u>Head of School will</u> not hear any complaint about a teacher until the student and/or parents have initiated a conversation with the <u>teacher</u>.

Volunteer Concerns to Staff/Administration

If any volunteer has a concern about volunteer work, he or she will present that concern to the staff member responsible for its oversight. If the problem is not resolved, then the concern should be presented in writing to the Head of School, followed by a meeting to discuss the concern. If the problem is still not resolved, the volunteer may request a hearing from the Board in writing. The request will be passed through the Head of School, who is required to pass the request on to the Board.

Requests for Board Action

All proposals or requests for Board action concerning the school should be submitted to the Head of School in writing no less than two weeks in advance of a Board meeting. This enables the Head of School to consult with the Board Chair as to possible inclusion in the agenda, as well as gives Board members a chance to review any materials beforehand should the topic be included in either the public or executive session of the next meeting.

4.6 Attendance Policy

Notify the classroom teacher: Please call or text your teacher promptly when your student will be absent. In some cases, knowing of the absence as soon as possible could affect a teacher's plans for the day. Thank you for calling early!

4.7 Sickness Policy

In consideration of other children and the staff, Veritas Academy cannot accept children who are ill. Please do not bring your child if the child cannot participate fully in the indoor and outdoor programs. If your child will not be able to attend school, please follow the above attendance policy. In order to reduce the spread of many illnesses, please keep your child home with the following:

Illness/Infection Symptom	Should You Stay at Home?	When Can You Return?
Vomiting and/or diarrhea	YES	Children may return to the center 24 hours after all symptoms are gone.

Fever of 100* or above	YES	Children may return to the center after being free of fever for 24 hours without Tylenol or similar product.
Cold, Rosella, Fifth Disease, Ear Infection	YES (with fever) NO (without fever)	See fever
Conjunctivitis or pink eye: Children with red, itchy, draining or crusty eyes may have conjunctivitis.	YES	Children may return to the center after all symptoms are gone or the child's doctor has provided written clearance.
Chicken pox: Children with chickenpox may exhibit the symptoms of low fever, rash, blisters, scabs, and malaise.	YES	Children may return to the center after all sores are crusted over and dried.
Lice/Hair infestations:	YES	Children may return to the center 24 hours after receiving a specified shampoo treatment and all signs of eggs are gone.
Severe pain or discomfort.	YES	When discomfort subsides or with Dr. permission
Difficult or rapid breathing.	YES	When breathing remains normal for 12 hours or with Dr. permission
Yellowing eyes or skin.	YES	With Dr. permission
Scabies	Yes	Children may return to the center 24 hours after first treatment
Children suspected of being in contagious stages of pertussis, measles, mumps, rubella or diphtheria.	YES	When symptoms are gone unless Dr. approves readmission
Skin rashes, excluding diaper rash, lasting more than one day.	YES	When rash is gone unless Dr. approves readmission
COVID positive test	YES	Per State or County Orders

Children will also be excluded if the director or Health Department determines it is inappropriate for the child to be at school. You will be notified immediately when your child becomes ill or injured while in the care of Veritas Academy. If you cannot be reached, we will call an emergency contact listed on your enrollment form. A child who is ill will be kept isolated from other children until the child is removed from the facility. For the health and safety of all the children, it is important that you pick up your child at the time you are notified. Please inform the director whenever there is a change in address, phone numbers, emergency contacts or medical information.

We request notification as soon as possible if your child has a contagious disease (e.g., conjunctivitis, chicken pox) so we can alert other families that may be affected.

Please note that many children have frequent illnesses when they first enter the school environment. Once the child's immune system becomes more resistant, those illnesses often decrease in frequency.

Veritas Academy does not administer medications to preschool students at school and does not permit prescription or non-prescription medications to be sent with your preschooler.

5. OTHER

5.1 Parental Rights

Parents or guardians shall have unrestricted and immediate access to their children and any area of the facility where their child is located. Parents have the right to all inspection reports required as a condition for the licensing of the facility, staff:child ratio requirements, information on obtaining complaint and compliance history of

providers from the Department of Family Services, and documentation of director training. Any changes to this policy will be given to parents before implementation takes place.

5.2 Parental Involvement

Parent involvement is crucial to the community of Veritas Academy. Parents are required to volunteer 2 hours (per household) each month. The options and opportunities will be communicated to parents as they become available. Families with unfulfilled volunteer time may be required the following year to submit a deposit and may be charged for further unfulfilled hours.

5.3 Emergency Relocation

In the case of an emergency, parents will be notified via phone call and/or text.

If evacuation has taken place and relocation is necessary, students will relocate to **1621 22nd Street** and can be contacted via the teacher's phone. If the students cannot return to the classroom, children will be released to their parents (or person's on approved pick-up list) at the relocation site.

5.4 Field Trips

Veritas Preschool will take walking field trips to the park and in the neighborhood. If any non-walking field trips are planned, Veritas will notify families of the transportation plan. At times, parents will be asked to provide transportation for their student(s). A permission slip for field trips will be given out and collected at the beginning of the school year.

5.5 Restrictions

To protect our students from severe allergic reactions and to comply with Wyoming state regulations for childcare facilities, Veritas Academy preschool is a **latex and peanut free environment**. Please provide alternative snacks and supplies for the protection of our students.

Preschool Director/ Teacher Information:

Emily Young

Email: emilytrueak@gmail.com

Phone: 503-720-0282 (call or text)

<u>Veritas Academy Information:</u> School Phone: 307-250-5167

School Email: office@codyveritas.com

School Location: 2025 23rd Street, Cody, WY 82414 Mailing Address: PO Box 1581, Cody, WY 824